
78 Ecnnumh: and Social ('uuncil - Sixty·s~cund Scs.'liun 

preferred to sec llNL::SCO mnl the llnited Nations SccJ'C· 
tariat combine their efforts in the preparation of th~ report. 
In any event. he hoped that the speci<~l rapporteur would 
draw on the specialized knowledge of UNESCO in that Held 
and would take into uccount the necessity of giving 
coverage in the report to ~•II the diflercnt groups in various 
countries and regions and uot simply base the report on the 
experience of the particular group to which the SJiccial 
mppmteur belonged. 

65. Miss BALOGUN (Nigcriu). referring to paragraph 8uf 
draft resolution VI. said that her delegation had already 
expressed doubts in the general debate as to whether it 
would be appropriate to appoint ~t special rapporteur. In 
any event. it interpn.•ted the mnendments introduced in the 
Social Committee as meaning that the specinl rapporteur 
not only had to gather information but must also condu..:t 
broad and original research on the subject. including an 
~m~•lysis of the roots of the problem. mtd thut in so doing he 
should discard the prejudices to he found in the studies 
c~•rried on t in various countries. whose account of the 
situation of women in developing countries was in many 
cuses ill-hal:mced. 

66. Mrs. MAIR (Jmnaica) ussociated herself with the 
comments of preceding speakers and stressed that her 
ddeg~ltion would lwve preferred to entrust the prepuration 
of the study to UNESCO. 

67. The PRESIDENT !mid th~ll. if there were no objection. 
he wuuld tukc it th~1t the Council 11dopted draft resolution 
VI without a vote. 

Ora.li r£•solu tion VI wa.~ aclopt£•d (resolurion 
1063 (/.XII)). 

6S. Miss RICIITER (Argentina). speaking on a point of 
order. asked whether ~t vote on draft decision A had been 
rcques«cd. 

69. Mr. ALFONSO MAI{TINEZ (Cuba), speaking on a 
point of order. said .that there had been no request for a 
vote :md that a vote should be :tvoided lest. by reason of a 
ncg:.tive decision of the Council, the Social Committee 
might be relJuired to embark on a fresh consideration of 
draft resolutions VII and X in the report of the Commission 
on the Status of Women. 

70. The PRESIDENT informed the Council that a vote 
had been requested. 

/Jntft d£•cision .4 was adopted by 30 l'otes to I 3. with 
4 ahstenOous (decision 123 (/.XII), para. I). 

71. The PRESIDENT said that. if there were no objection. 
he would hike it that the Council adopted draft decision B 
without a vote. 

Drati dedsion 8 u•as adopt£•d (d£•cision 123 (/.X II). 
para. 2 ). 

72. Miss BALOGUN (Nigeria). referring to paragraph 3 of 
draft' resolution V. said that the preparatory committee of 
the 1980 World Conference of the United Nations Decade 
for Women should consider the appointment of a Secretar,y· 
General of the Conference. with the rank of Assistant 
Secret:Jry-lieneral. 

nte 11l£'eting rose at (), 05 /). 111. 

2059th meeting 
Frid~ay, l.l May 1977, at 11.10 a.m. 

l'residem: Mr. Ladish1v SMID (l'lcchoslovakia). 

AGI!NI>A ITEM 13 

N:ucotic dmgs fE/5912. E/5933 and Con·. I and 2) 

REI'ORT OP TilE SOCIAL COMMITTEE (E/5966) 

I. Miss RICHTER (J\rgentiml) informed the Council tlwt 
the South Ame•·icmt Agreement on Narcotil: Drugs mtd 
Psychotmpk· Substances and the Additiomtl Protocds 
thereto, which had hl~en signed hy representatives of the 
Governments of VcncLuela. Uruguay, l'~m1guay. Ecuador. 
('olomhia. Bmzil. Bolivia and Argentinu. had entered into 
fnrt:c on 30 March 1977 and had been registered w~th the 
Secn.•tariat in "ccordancc with Article I 0~ of the Chart1:r of 
the United N:~tions. 

E/SIC:!OS9 

2. The PI~ESIDENT invited the Council to consider the 
report of the Social Committl.!e on agenda item 13 
0:/5966 ). lie suggested that the Council should proceed to 
vote on the six draft resolutions uml one dmft decision 
recommend(.•d for adoption in p~1ragraph 14 of the Com­
mittee's report. ~tml that ~my members wishing to explain 
their votes should do so later. 

It was so decided. 

J>ra.ti resolution I wa.~ adopted by 41 l'otes to 11011£'. witlt 
5 abstemious (resolution 2064 (I.X II)). 

3. Mr. L/\ VAll ( l>ircctor uf the Uudget Oivision) said that 
the Sccretury-Gcncml would experience a number of 



2059tll ffil'Cting - I l May 1977 79 

difficulties in implementing draft resolution II. entitled 
.. Above-average priority fbr international drug control ... if 
it was adopted. The instruction in opemt ive p~1mgraph 2 
relating to the 1978-1979 budget was in direct r:onflict with 
General Assembly resolution 31/93, paragraph 4. in which 
the Assembly endorsed the recommendations made by the 
Committee for Programme and Co-ordination in the report 
on its sixteenth ~cssion.• In those recommendations. which 
had also been endorsed by the Economic and Social 
Council in its resolution 2019 (LXI). a .. below-average .. 
growth rate had been recommended for the international 
drug control programme. It was on the basis of th~1t 
legislative authority. which still stood. that the Secretary­
General had prepared the proposed programme budget for 
the biennium 1978-1979. In the absence of any explicit 
amendment of General Assembly "esolution 31/93 and 
Council resolution 2019(LXI). the Secret~1ry-General must 
continue to base his budget proposals on the rclativl' 
growth rates endorsed by those resolutions. In any case. in 
practical tenns it was too late to alter the 1978-1979 
budget, which had already been prepared and submitted to 
CPC and the Advisory Comm ittec on Admin istmt ivc and 
Budgetary Questions. Similarly. in view of the provisions of 
General Assembly resolution 31/93, pamgraph J, the Secre· 
tary-Gencral would he unable to t~1ke draft resolution II 
into account unless and until it was endorsed by CPC ~111d 
the Geneml Assembly. It would he recalled in that 
connexion that in resolution 31/93. paragraph 7. tlw 
General Assembly had requested the Secrctary-Gcm!ntl h> 
ensure compliance with the planning and programme 
budgeting procedure established in tlmt resolution. 

4. Mr. BYKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said 
it was clear from the statement made by the Director of the 
Uudget Division that draft resolution II nm counter to 
decisions already taken by CPC ~md the General Assembly: 
obviously. therefore. it could not he adopted by the 
Economic and Social Council. In the circumslanc~s. the 
Council should apply tire provisions of rul~ 6 7. paragraph .:! • 
of the rules of procedure und defer its decision on the draft 
resolution. the text of which should be rdcrred hack (~>the 
Commission on Narcotic Drugs fur further consideration. 

S. It was regrettable that the Commission on Narcotic 
Drugs had not b~en informed that its proposal nm countl.'r 
to a decision already taken by the General Assembly. 

6. Mr. MERKEL (Fedentl Republic of c;cnmmy) said it 
was also regrett~1ble that the Council's attention had not 
been drawn t'arlier in the session to the legal difficultil's 
posed by draft resolution II. In view of the situation 
described by the Director of the Budget Division. he 
proposed thut in ()perative paragmph ~ the words .. the 
Secretary-General . . . ~ 978-1979 and" should he replaced 
by the words ••the Committee for Progrmnme nnd Co-ordi· 
nation and the General Assembly to conthllll' ... 

7. Mr. CORDOVEZ (Secretary of the Council) drew 
attention to the summary record of the 831 st meeting of 
the Commission on Narcotic Drugs (E/CN,7/S1~.831 ). 
which showed that the Commission had bl•en informed of 
the decisions of CPC mad the General Assembly. 

I Offidnl Rel'ord.~ of tlte Gt•lwrol tb.ft•mb~l', 11zirty·,lir.~t S(',\','iimz. 
Supplement No. 38. 

M. Mr. KFMAL Wnkistm1) said that. as the representative 
of the USSR had proposed. the proper procedure would he 
to refer the draft resolution back to the Commission on 
Ni!rcotic Drugs for further consideration. If. however. the 
Council felt that it should take a decision on the draft 
resolution at its current meeting. it would have to amend 
pamgraph .2 in such a way as to request ·the Secr<.'htry­
<ieneral to consider the possibility of giving due priority to 
international drug control. 

9. Mr. MEI~KEL ( Fedentl Republic of Germany). 
observing that the draft resolution had betm approved by 
the Commission on Narcotic Drugs and the Social Com­
mittee. suggested that the Council should take some action 
on it. lie asked whether, fhnn the legal point of view. 11 

formulation such as that suggested hy the representative of 
Pakistan would be acceptable to the Secretariat. 

10. Mr. DE FARIA (Portugal) suggested that the proper 
procedure would he to refer the dmft resolution hack to 
the Commission on Ni!rcotic Drugs. which would then be 
able. at its twenty-eighth session. to take n decision on the 
matter in full knowledge of the legal and administrative 
implications. 

II. Miss IHfHTER (Argentina) silid that. a<.·cording to the 
Spanish text of th~ draft resolution. the Secretary-<;eneral 
had been requested to give ·•speciul" priority to inter­
rwtional drug control. Th<.•rc wus a difference between 
sp~cial priority and ahov<.'·:twruge priority: the Spnnish text 
did not. therefore. run counter to the decision of the 
General Assembly. If the text in the other langm1gcs did nm 
counter to the General Assembly's decision. her delegation 
could agree that action on the dntft resolution should be 
postponed. Alterlwtivcly. it would h<.• able to accept an 
amendment in the other languages replacing the word 
"above-average" by the word ·•spcci:tl ... 

1.~. Mb~; BALOG UN (Nigl•ria) said tlu1t. in terms of 
resources provided. ('!='{.' was already giving priority to 
intcnuttional drug l.'untrol. She therefore agreed with the 
suggestion of the repr<.'scntative of the Fcder:il Republic of 
( :ermany that pn nrgmph .:! should be amended so trs to 
request ('Jl(' and the Gencml Assembly to continue to give 
priority to international drug cortil'nl. The word "ahovc­
&lvcmgc" would thus he dclell'd from the tl'~l. ami it should 
:tlso, of course. be delded from the title of till' draft 
resolution. If. however. the majority of the Council wished 
to defer taking a decision on thl' m<~ttcr. her dl'legation 
would have no objection. 

13. Mr. STOFOROPOL' LOS (Crccce) suggested that the 
Council might request th~· Gl•neral :\sscmhl~ to re-~xmnine 
the priority allocated to intcrnatiomtl drug control. Ac· 
cordingly. he proposed that pamgmph .:! of dnt ft rc!-.olu t ion 
II should be Ullll'JIJed to reud: 

•• N(•t·omlllc'ltd.'i that the (il'ncml Assembly. in approving 
th~ biennial progmmmc budge! 197H-1979 and in future 
llll'd ium·h~rm plans. should ensure ... ". 

14. Ms. M.YI TESON (United Stittcs of Amcric~t) said her 
dl•legation agreed with the representatives of Nigeria and 
Grl!ece. whose suggcstionli would prcs<.•rvc intact many purls 



80 l~conumic and Social Council - Sixty-second Session 

of the draft resolution instead of returning it to the 
Commission on Narcotic Drugs. 

15. Mr. KEMAL (Pakistan) supported the Greek amend­
ment and suggested that the Council should adopt it 
forthwith. 

16. Mr. FAURIS (France) said his delegation understood 
the motivations of the expert members of the Commission 
<lll Narcotic Drugs: however. they had not been fully aware 
t>f the budgetary requ·irements and the need for co-ordi­
nation with other bodies. lie therefore proposed the 
following amendment. whic!-1 should allow maximum flexi­
bility: 

.. /Jeddes to draw the attention of the competent 
bodies. in the preparation of future medium-term plans. 
to the importance of the role of international drug 
control." 

17. Mr. BARCELO (Mexico) thanked those delegations 
which had tried to maintain the fundamental clement of 
the draft resolution. munely. the need for special priority to 
he given to providing funds for the Commission. lie 
suggcst~d that the Greek amendment should be changed to 
include the words .. special priority" in order to preserve 
that concept. 

18. Mr. LINDENBERG SETTE (Brazil) said that he 
supported the French proposal. While he sympathized with 
the Greek representative's viewpoint. he felt it was impor­
tant to remember that the Fifth Committee would be 
taking up the programme budget for 1978-1979 under the 
usual dift1cult conditions. It would be hard for it to make 
changes in the budget that favoured one sector over others 
without even the advice of CPC. The French amendment 
was the most flexible that had been proposed so far. 

19. Mr. BYKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said 
that in view of the limited time available to the Council. 
and in order not to depart from the established practice 
under the rules of procedure. it would be more reasonable 
to take no decision on the dmft resolution and to return it 
to the Commission. Of the amendments propo~d. that of 
Fnmce was the most tlexibli!. 

20. Mr. BROAD (United Kingdom) said his delegation 
endorsed the French amendment and hoped that it would 
provide the basis for a consensus in the Council. 

21. Mr. STOFOROPOULOS (C;recce) said that his dele­
gation had nothing again!!t the French amendment. but tclt 
that it did not go far enough because it precluded the 
possibility of allowing the General Assembly to reconsider 
the matter. He himself had served in the Fifth Committee 
and was well aware of the constraints mentioned by the 
representative of Bntzil. However. the Council should not 
rule out in advance the possibility of a re-examination. 

2.:!. The PI~ ESI DENT suggested that the sponsors of the 
various amendments should hold consultatiqns in order to 
submit a formula that would be acceptable to all. 

It was so decided. 

::!3. Mr. STOFOROPOULOS (Greece) said that. following 
consultations between interested delegations. the following 
agreed text for operative paragraph 2 had been worked nut: 

.. ::!. Recommends that the Committee fur Programme 
and Co-ordination and the General Assembly should 
ensure that the necessary resources shall be allocated 
under the regular budget of the United Nations for 
international drug control. bearing in mind the impor· 
tance of this programme ... 

24. The title of the draft resolution would be changed to 
read: .. Resources for international drug control". 

Draft resolution II, as oral(l' amended, was adopted 
(resolution 2081 (LX II)). 

Draft resolution Ill was adopted by 4! l'Otes to none, 
with 5 abstentions (resolution 2065 (LXII)). 

Draft resolution IV was adopted by 44 l'otes to none, 
with 5 abstelltions (resolution 2066 (I.X II)). 

Dra.ft resolution V was adopted h.l' 45 l'otes to none, with 
5 abstelltions (reso/ution2067 (LXII)). 

~ 

Dra.ft resolution VI was adopted (resolution 
206H (LX II)). 

The dra.ft decision was adopted (decision 224 (LX II)). 

25. The PRESIDENT drew attention to paragraph 12 ·of 
the report of the Social Committee ( E/5966) regarding the 
recommendation made by the Commission for Narcotic 
Drugs in chapter I of its report (E/5933 and Corr.l and 2) 
concerning the calendar of contcrences for 1978 and 1979, 
and said that the matter would be considered at the 
sixty-third scssi~m in the context of the approval of the 
biennial calendar of meetings. 

AGENDA ITEM I() 

Social development questions (E/5915. E/CN.5/516, 
E/CN.S/527 and Corr.l. E/CN.5/534, E/CN.S/536) 

REPORT OF THE SOCIAL COMMITTEE 
(E/5964 AND CORR.I) 

26. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to consider the 
report of the Social Committee on agenda item 10 (E/5964 
and C'orr.l) and drew attention to paragraph 42 of the 
report. in which the Committee recommended the adoption 
of 12 draft resolutions and two draft decisions. The 
reference in draft resolution X. operative paragraph 4. 
should be to the thirty-fourth session of the Commission on 
lluman Rights, nut the thirty-third session. 

Draft resolutions I to X were adopted (resolutions 
2069 (!.XII) to 2078 (I. XII)). 

:'.7. Mr. CORDOVEZ (Secretary of the Council) said that. 
since draft resolution XI. operative paragraph 2. might. be 
open to different interpretations, he wished to make clear 
to the Council the understanding of the Secretary-General 
with regard to the sequence of events envisaged. It was his 



2059th ml~tina - ll ~tly 1977 81 

understanding that the working group would have to meet 
after the thirty-second session of the General Assembly. 
since it had to take into account the decision of the 
Assembly at that session on the subject of preparations for 
the new international development strategy. The report of 
the working group would be sent by mail to members of 
the Commission for Social Development. which was to 
meet in 1979, and the comments of members would be 
wbmitted to the F.conomic and Social Council with the 
report. as they were received by the Secretary-General. 

:!8. Miss liOLZt:R (Austria) suggested that. in view of the 
Secretary's explanation, the words ·•at its sixty-fourth 
session" should be deleted from the paragraph. 

29. Mr. COROOVEZ (Secretary of the Council) said that. 
if it was agreed that the consultation with members of the 
Commission for Social Development was to be by mail and 
that their comments would be submitted as they were 
received. it would stili be possible to submit them to the 
Council at its sixty-fourth session. 

/Jraji resohttioll XI wa.~ adopted (resolution 
1079 (I.X/1)). 

Draji reso/utioll XII was adopted (resolution 
10HO (I.X/1)). 

Draji dedsiom A a11d B wen• adopted (ded.~ions 

~:!5 (I.XI/)alld 2:!6.(/.X/1)). · 

30. Mr. BROAD (United Kingdom) said that his dele­
gation wished to express its appreciation to the delegation 
of Jlortugal for having submitted draft resolution VIII. 
concerning the range of application of the Sta11dard 
Mi11imum R11/es ·"" tire Treatmem of Priso11ers. 2 

31. The United Kingdom accepted that it was right that 
the underlying spirit of humane treatment which charac­
terized the Standard Minimum Rules should. consistent 
with th'! proper administration of justice. be applied to 
persons who had been deprived of their freedom but who 
had not been charged with any offence. At the same time. 
his Government had made it clear in reports to the 
Secretary-General as well as in statements in a number of 
committees of the United Nations that the Standard 
Minimum Rules were designed first and foremost for 
persons held in prison following the order of a court and in 
tenns of the facilities and amenities likely to be available 
were not considered applicable to persons held. usually very 
briefly. in police custody. 

3::!. 1-"nr that reason. his Government had urged that a 
body of experts should be commissioned to draw up a set 
of commentaries on the Rules which would enable them to 
be seen in a modern context and afford greater flexibility in 
their application. A study of that kind might well be able to 
consider how the Rules might most appropriately be 
applied to persons held without charge. particularly when. 
as was the case in the United Kingdom. the period involved 
was nonnally an extremely short one. 

2 1-lrrt U11it~ N11tions Conlfl't'SS on th~ Pl't'v~mimr of Crime 11nd 
tilt" »nntmt"nt uf Oj{t"mkrs: rrport lty tht" !Wcrt'ltlritlt IUnitl·d 
Nations publication. Sales No. 19~6. 1V .41. annex I.A. 

AGENDA ITEM 14 

Non-governmental orpnizations (E/S934) 

REPORT OF THE SOCIAL COMMITTEE IE/59651 

33. The llRESIJ)ENT invited the Council to consider the 
report of the Social Committee on agenda item 14 
(E/5965). 

34. Mr. COROOVEZ (Secretary of the Council) recalled 
that in its resolution 1770 ( LIV) the Council had decided 
that, before any resolution or decision involving the 
preparation of documentation for submission by specillc 
dates was adopted by the Council or any of its subsidiary 
bodies. the Secretary-General should indicate to that body 
whether he would be able to comply with the deadline. 
When the Committee on Non-Governmental Organizations 
had met early in 1977. the necessary documentation had 
been circulated only at the beginning of the session. The 
reasons for the delay included the amount of documen­
tation involved. the fact that the General Assembly had just 
concluded its session. and the fact that priority had been 
assigned to preparing the programme of work of the 
Council. As a result. it had not been possible to circulate 
the documentation for the Cummittee's session sufficiently 
in advance. 

35. Implementation of the draft decision on non-govern­
mental organizations recommended by the Social Com­
mittee (E/5%5. para. I~) would involve similar and prob· 
ably more serious difficulties. The review of the activities of 
the non-governmental organizations called fl.n in the dnift 
decision would pn,bably result in a document of at least 
1.000 pages. The Secretary-General wished to inform the 
Council that it · would not be possible to submit the 
document in compliance with the six-week rule lor the next 
scheduled session of the Committee on Non-Governmental 
Organitations. nor could he assure the Council that the 
document would be ready if another session of the 
Committee were scheduled fur the purpose of carrying out 
the review before the sixty-fourth session of the Council. in 
order to comply with the draft decision. A special etTort 
could be made to have the document ready by the time the 
Committee began its session. tentatively scheduled for the 
beginning of March 197H. but even in that case it would not 
be possible to have the document ready six weeks in 
advance of the session. 

36. Miss RICHTER (Argentina) drew attention to pard­
graph II of the Social Committee's repurt Cl::/5965). in 
which it was stated that the Committee had agreed that the 
Council should defer action on the recommendation of the 
Committee of Nun-Governmental Organizations regarding 
its future meetings until its sixty-third session. when it 
would consider the calendar of meetings for 1978 and 
1979. The statement made by the Secretary of the Council 
might be helpful to delegations attending the sixty-third 
session in deciding when the next meeting of the Com­
mittee should be held. ller delegation. in agreeing that 
nun-governmental organizations should be requested to 
submit their reports by 30 October 1977. had intended to 
co-operate with the Secretariat and had thought that that 
would enable it to complete its work in time. In any case. 
her dclel!atiun wished to stress that the Committee on 



82 Economic and Social Council - Sl'\ty·second Seaion 

Non-Governmental Organizations should meet at the 
earliest opportunity and carry out, as a matter of priority, 
the mandate laid down in Council resolution 1296 (XLIV), 
a task wh;ch had been deferred for many years. 

37. Mr. CORDOVEZ (Secretary of the Council) pointed 
out that. if the report of the Committee on Non-Govern· 
mental Organizations concerning its review of the organi· · 
zations was required for the Council's sixty-fourth session. 
the reports submitted by non-governmental organizations 
would be required by the Committee six weeks before its 
own session; it was the latter deadline which, in the view of 
the Secretary-General, could not be met by the Secretariat. 

38. Mr. BROAD (:lnited Kingdom) said he fully under­
stood the difficulties referred to by the Secretary of the 
Council. tiis delegation had hat! reservations with regard to 
fixing the Council's sixty-fourth session as the th:ne-Hmit 
for the review of the activities of non~governmental 
organizations by the Committee on Non-Governmental 
Organizations. and felt that the sixty-sixth session might be 
a more practical target. 

The draft decisioll ret.•ommended hl' the Social Com-. . 
mittee was adopted ( dec:isimr 22 7 ( IJX II)). 

39. The PIU!SIDENT said that the matter referred to in 
paragraph II of the report (E/5965) would be considered 
at the sixty-third session in the context of the approval of 
the biennial calendar of meetings. 

AGENDA ITEM 12 

Humsn rjghts questions (E/5927-5932. E/CN.4/1222 
and Corr.l. E/L.I768) 

40. Miss BALOGUN (Nigeria). introducing draft reso­
lution E/L.I768 on behalf of the sponsors. said that it was 
traditional for the Council to adopt a resolution on trade 
union right's of African workers in South Africa. The 
sponsors hoped that the draft resoit~tion would be adopted 
by consensus. 

11w meeting rose at 12.55 p.m. 

I 

2060th meeting 
Friday. 13 May 1977, at 3.40 p.m. 

President: Mr. Ladislav SMfD(Czechoslovakia). 

AGENDA ITEM 12 

Human rights questions (~onc!uded) (E/5927-5932. 
E/CN.4/1222 and Corr.l. E/L.I"'68) 

REPORT OF THE SOCIAL COMMITTEE (E/5967) 

I. The PRESIDENT said that, in paragraph 29 of its 
report on agenda item 12 (E/5967). the Social Committee 
recommended four draft resolutions and II draft decisions 
to the Council for adoption. 

2. Sections A and B of draft resolution I had been 
adopted by th~ Committee without a vote. If there were no 
objection, he would take it that the Council also wished to 
ado'pt'them without a vote. 

Sections A and 8 of draft resolution I were adopted. 

Set.•tion C of draji resolution I was adopted by 36 J'otes 
to lltme, with 5 abstentions. 

Draft resolution I, as a whole •• was adopted (re,solutions 
2082 A (LX II), 2082 8 (/.X 1/) and 2082 C (LX II)). . 

Draft resolution II was adopted (resolution 208J((.XII)). 

Draft resolution Ill was adopted (resolution 
2084 (JJX/1) ). 

Draj~ re8ollltion IV was adopted by 35 a•ote.'t to 2. with 
II abstentions (resolutioll 2085 (LXII)). 

E/SR.2060 

Draft det.'isious A to D were adoptc'd . (decisions 
128 (/.XII) to 231 (I.X/1)). 

At the request of tile representati&•e of Cuba, a ••ote was 
taken by roll·call on dr.aJi decision 1:: 

Tlte Fedf!ral Republit.• of Germany, lraaiing been drawn by 
lot by the President. was called upon to J'ote jirst. 

In jaa•our: Afghanistan. Algeria. Argentina, Austria. 
Bolivia, Brazil, Bulgaria, China. Colombia. Cuba, Czecho· 
slovakia. Denmark, Ecuador. Ethiopia, Gabon, Greece. Iran. 
Iraq, Jamaica, Malaysia, Mauritania. Mexico, Netherlands, 
New Zealand, Nigeria, Norway, Peru, l,hilippines, Poland. 
l,ortugal. Rwanda, Sudan, Syrian Arab Republic. Togo, 
Tunisia, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic. 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, Upper Volta. Venc· 
zucl3. Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zaire. 

Against: United States of America. 

Abstaining: Canada. France, Germany. 1-'ederal Republic 
of, Italy. Uaiited Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern 
Ireland. 

Draji decision 1:' was adopted by 43 vofe.~t to I, with 
5 abstentions (decision 232 (LXII)). 

Draji decisions F tu K were adopted (decisions 
2.:13 (/.XII) to 238 (/.XII)). 




